LANCASTER

CITY COUNCIL

Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Committee: COUNCIL BUSINESS COMMITTEE

Date: THURSDAY, 10 MARCH 2016

Venue: MORECAMBE TOWN HALL

Time: 6.00 P.M.

AGENDA

1. Apologies for Absence

2. Minutes
Minutes of meeting held on 5 November 2015 (previously circulated).

3. Items of Urgent Business Authorised by the Chairman

4, Declarations of Interest
To receive declarations by Members of interests in respect of items on this Agenda.
Members are reminded that, in accordance with the Localism Act 2011, they are required
to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests which have not already been declared in
the Council’s Register of Interests. (It is a criminal offence not to declare a disclosable
pecuniary interest either in the Register or at the meeting).
Whilst not a legal requirement, in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10 and in the
interests of clarity and transparency, Members should declare any disclosable pecuniary
interests which they have already declared in the Register, at this point in the meeting.
In accordance with Part B Section 2 of the Code Of Conduct, Members are required to
declare the existence and nature of any other interests as defined in paragraphs 8(1) or
9(2) of the Code of Conduct.

5. Lancashire County Council Wellbeing, Prevention and Early Help Service offer -
consultation response (Pages 1 - 52)
Report of Chief Officer (Health & Housing).

6. Reports 'for noting' (Pages 53 - 56)
Report of the Demaocratic Services Manager.

7. Addresses to Council from the public (Pages 57 - 60)
Report of the Demaocratic Services Manager.

8. Appointments to Committees and Changes to Membership



ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS

(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Membership

Councillors Janet Hall (Chairman), Andrew Warriner (Vice-Chairman), Eileen Blamire,
Tracy Brown, Joan Jackson, Roger Mace and Abi Mills

Substitute Membership

Councillors Susie Charles (Substitute), Tim Hamilton-Cox (Substitute), Terrie Metcalfe
(Substitute), Susan Sykes (Substitute) and David Whitaker (Substitute)

Queries regarding this Agenda

Please contact Debbie Chambers, Democratic Services - 01524 582057 or email
dchambers@lancaster.gov.uk.

Changes to Membership, substitutions or apologies

Please contact Democratic Support, telephone 582170, or alternatively emalil
democraticsupport@Iancaster.gov.uk.

MARK CULLINAN,
CHIEF EXECUTIVE,
TOWN HALL,
DALTON SQUARE,
LANCASTER LA1 1PJ

Published on 1 March 2016.


mailto:democraticsupport@lancaster.gov.uk

Page 1 Agenda Iltem 5

COUNCIL BUSINESS COMMITTEE

Lancashire County Council Wellbeing, Prevention and
Early Help Service offer — consultation response
10 March 2016

Report of Chief Officer (Health & Housing)

PURPOSE OF REPORT
To allow the Committee to consider how they would wish to respond to a consultation
request in respect of Lancashire County Council’s Wellbeing, Prevention and Early Help

Service.

This report is public.

RECOMMENDATIONS

(2) That the Council’s Business Committee agrees a Council response to
the stakeholder consultation by Lancashire County Council (LCC) with
regards to the Wellbeing, Prevention and Early Help Service.

1.0 Introduction

1.1 LCC are currently consulting with regards to proposals to transform the
Wellbeing, Prevention and Early Help Service. Lancaster City Council, as a
stakeholder, has been invited to provide a response to the proposals via an
online questionnaire.

1.2 The consultation information pack for stakeholders and delivery partners,
accompanying letter and a suggested response are attached in Appendix 1.

2.0 Proposal Details

2.1 That based on the information provided in Appendix 1 the Council’s Business
Committee agrees a Council response to the consultation. The options open
to the Committee are to approve the draft response appended to the report,
with or without amendments, or to formulate a different response at the
meeting.

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT
(including Health & Safety, Equality & Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety,
Sustainability and Rural Proofing)

Lancaster City Council are being consulted on proposals in relation to the Wellbeing,



Page 2

Prevention and Early Help Service which affect services for children and young people aged
0 — 19 and living in this district.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS
None as a result of this report.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

None as a result of this report.

OTHER RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

Human Resources:
N/A

Information Services:
N/A

Property:
N/A

Open Spaces:
N/A

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS

The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no comments to add.

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS

The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments.

BACKGROUND PAPERS Contact Officer: Suzanne Lodge
Telephone: 01524 582701
E-mail: slodge@lancaster.gov.uk
Ref: CBC1




County v@%??v
Council Gews

tg1
APPENDIX 1 A
Phone: 01772 530519
Email: Debbie duffelli@lancashire.gov.uk

Date: 8 Fehruary 2016

Cear colleagues,

The Wellbeing, Prevention and Early Help Service transformation proposals
consultation

n November 2015 the cabinet of the council agreed a proposal to transform
Wellbeing, Prevention and Early Help Services for children, young people and
families in Lancashire. The agreement was to implement a service offer which
gnsures an integrated range of support across the G-19yr+ age range within the
context of a whole family response and that this implementation plan weuld be
subject to consultation,

i am pleased to share with you that further detail on a ﬁrupusal for the shape of this
'service offer is now complete and is being launched today for consultation with key
stakeholders, staff and service users.

The consultation proposal has been developed in line with the agreed focus of
seivice delivery which will be prioritised to vulnerable groups and communities and in
line with the viston of the service that Lancashire is a safe, healthy and fair place to
be barn, to learn, to live, to work, to retire and io age. The proposal alsg meets with
agreed expectations around financial savings of E7 dmillion within the future
Wellbeing, Prevention and Eary Help Service, which will operate within a financial
envelope of £17 230,000, This will contribute to delivering savings of £6bBm over the
next two years across the whole council.

As a key stakeholder, | would like to take this opporunity to warmly invite your
participation and invalvement in the consultation process which will be open until
215t March 2016.

We hope that your involvement, alongside that of our staff and service users will
offer an important oppartunity to inform the developmeant and implementation of the
proposed new setvice model.

For wyaur information, please find attached your stakeholder information pack
which ocutlines the proposed service model and outlines some of the detail which sits
behind the rafionale for the proposal and the processes which will be used to effect

implementation.

Wellbeing, Prevention and Early Help Service » 2™ Floor, JDO, East Cliff, Preston, PR1 34T

Lancashire




Page 4

2 09/02/2016

| know that this detail is of interest to you and | am keen to get your feedback on
what you see to be the key issues and implications of the proposal.

In order to manage and be able to make best use of the feedback we receive, a
survey has been created which we would ask you to complete on line. The survey
for stakeholders can be accessed via the following link,

kttps: ffwww. snapsurveys. comiwhis.aspPk=145338407967

We have also created a survey for service users and members of the public which
can be found on the home page of the council's website at www.lancashire gov.uk
where you will see a link budget consultationfhave your say. |f would be great if you
could promate this opportunity to participate in the consultation fo any service users
yoLl come into contact with who may be affected by the service offer proposals.

During the early stages of the consuitation, service managers wilt be running a series
of networking events in local areas. We hope these wifll provide you with the
opportunity, should you wish, to drop in and ask any guestions you may have at this
stage and assist you with responding to the consultation process?

These events will be held as follows across the County,

Lancaster Thursday 25" February  White Cross Educalion Centro, Ml 14, White
Cross Lancaster, LA1 35E

~ The Zone for young péuple', Chapel. Walks,
Kirkham, PR4 ZTA

Ruad Prestnn PF{E EHN

The Zone for YOLINg peopﬁe West Paddook,
Loyland, PR25 1HR

“Joint Dvisional Omges, Union:

“West Wednesday 17" Park  Childrens  Centre, Barnes F{d.,..'

Lancashire February Skelmersdale YWHNg 8HM

Hyndburi rhursday The . Zone for. young -people, - Paradise :Stresk,

..ﬁ_:.rin_g.t@fn_;':.EF.B_ﬁ.:-.ﬂ_ PB:

Ribble Valley  Tuecsday 23" Febniary  The Zone for young people, Parson Lane,
G[Jtheme BE7 2JY

:Eu.rn[ey Wedncsday 7 The ZnnP fur young poop]e Whittam Street I
Fobroary Burnley. BB11 TLW




Page 5

3 09/02/2016

“Pendle 1 " “Wednesday

24‘“ ~The "Zonhe "o ynung penple Leeds Rnad
Nelsun E{BQ BEL R .

ALL THE ABOVE LOCAL NETWORKING EVENTS WILL RUN FROM 2Zpm UNTIL Gpm.
PLEASE FEEL FREE TO DROP IN AT ANYTIME DURING THE EVENT.

For your wider information, running alongside this consultation our Public Health
cafleagues within the councll will be warking with partners across Lancashire to
explore opportunities fo transform Healthy Child Programme  Services for children
and yvoung peaple, through improved integration and delivery model redesign. This
includes health visiting, schoaol nursing, infant feeding and parenting support as well
as public health priorties incleding nutrition & healthy weight, oral health, and
accident praveintion.

A number of engagement workshops for key pariners have been planned to help
infarm the future model for delivery and commissioning. Further information can be
found on the Lancashire Children's Trust website at,;
hitp:/fwww lancashirechildrenstrust org. ukimews/index. asp?articles=80183

As we move forward [ am very keen to ensure that we maintain the strong working
arrangements and established networks we have in districts with all our partners and
| recognise the importance and impact both strategically and operationally that this
transformation programme has on our ability to continue delivering high guality
service provision to our children, young people and families.

| fogk forward to hearing your views and input as a valued part of the consultation
process.

Yours Sincerely
Crebbie Duffell

k ji‘?"f}'f_r,_ ' \.:l L

Head of Wellbeing, Pravention and Early Help Service

Lancashire County Council.




Page 6




Proposals for service transformation
2016f17

Wellbeing, Prevention and Early Halp service (WPEHS) for
children, young people and families in Lancashire

Consultation information
pack for stakeholders &
delivery partners

Lanca

County
Council




Section 1 - Contents

Appendices
Section A, Current children centre and Young People's Service estate Page 11
1. Contents Page 2 B. WPEHS outcomes framework Page 14
2. Consuitation overview & context Page 3 C. WPEHS key priority target groups Page 15
3. The WPEHS transformation & proposed .
] . ) C. Demand and proposed resource allocation model for casework Page 16
service specification Page 5
31 Service purpose E. Proposed service delivery model for group based delivery through
32  Service offer neighbourhood centres Page 19
o0 3.3 Who will WPEHS target?
(O] 3.4 Financial envelope and service F. 'Example district' allocation of resources Page 24
m establishment
o 35 Service delivery footprint . Proposed staffing establishment, financial costs and structure Page 26
3.6 Anticipated demand and resource .
H S
allocation model for casework ummary of proposed post defails Page 29
3.7 Where will the services be accessible J. WPEHS high level role descriptions Page 33
from?
3.8 Governance arranggments K. WPEHS restructure implementation principles & proposed timeline Page 35
29 Outcomes framewark
L. Current WPEHS headcount informaticn Page 37
4. Consultation guestionnaire  Page10 M. The Lancashire Continuum of Nead Page 38



Page 9

Section 2 - Consultation overview and context

Current context

Prevention and Early Help is a way of working with children, young
people and families, offering help and support at the earliest
opportunity. This pravents problems from getting worse and in turn,
prevents children, young pecople and families requiring more
intensive/specialist help.

1

By responding fo people's needs eatlier we believe it is more likely
that demand on emergency and specialist services, which are
expensive, will reduce. Early Help can involve a number of agencies
fo help a family get the support they need and operates by providing
a 'lead professional’ who can coordinate the support needed and be
the key contact far a family.

By working with families Early Help aims to build their resilience,
increasing their ability to manage challenging circumstances before
they become a problem. Early Help offers children, young people
and families more than just a solutian to a specific problem; it offers
them heip to develop the skills needed to deal with a similar problem
i1t arises in future. Early Help is offered within a family context but
can also focus on individual family members specific needs.

The Wellbeing, Prevention and Early Help Service {WPEHMS) aims to
bring together a range of existing services that currently work with
childran, young people and families, including children's centres,
Young Pecpla's Service, Prevention and Early Help and Lancashire's
response to the nafional Troubled Families Unit programme.

By doing this, the service will be able to offer 2 wide range of
support across the 0 - 19yrs+ age range or 25 years for children
with special educational needs and disabilities (SEND) with 2
whole family approach.

The service curmently operates through teams in each of the 12
disfrict council areas. Lancashire's draft corporate strategy outlines
& new approach which aims to match resources with families most in
need in order to achieve improved outcomes for our residents.

Consultation overview

Wellbeing, Prevention and
Early Help for children, young
peaple and families refers to a
way of warking through which
we aim to ensure that the
needs of children, young
people and farmilies who are
vulnerable to poor cutcomes
are identified early and that
those needs are met by
agencies working together
effectively and in ways that
are shaped by the views and experiencas of the childran, young
people and families thamselves.




Page 10

Effective early help requires a whole family approach and can
encompass a multi-agency response for those with mare complex
needs. It focusses on improving the wider determinants for health,
including economic, sacial and environmental improvement in both
local and national contexd.

The future medel for Wellbeing, Prevention and Early Help Service
seeks to build resilience within individuals, families and communifies,
increasing their capacity tc manage challenging circumstances
before poor sutcomes develop. An early help approach addresses
mare than a solution to a specific problem; it builds skills to deal with
a similar problem if it arises in future. Preventative work focus on
reducing risk and prometing protective factors in the child, young
person or family thereby promating resilience and improving
wellbeaing.

The future service delivery model will transform and fully integrate a
range of services within Wellbeing, Prevention and Early Help
Service MWPEHS) and will align existing core offers for children's
centres, young people's provision, Preventicn and Early Help and
Lancashirg's respanse to the national Troubled Families Unit national
progtamme. This will ensure effective delivery of a wide range of
support across the 0-19yrs+ age range (0-25 for SEND) within the
context of a whole family response,

The changes means that some of the services offered through
neighbourhood centres in the future are likely to change, and this
document gives some more details about what this will mean.

WPEHS currently operates across Lancashire from 78 children's
centres and 53 young people's centres. In the future, it is anticipated
that WPEHS will operate from neighbourhood centres distributed
across Lancashire, They will operate a flexible programme, including
universal drop-in services and groups. to meet the identified needs of

children, young people and families in the
[ocal neighbourhood. Each will work to a

— core delivery specification {7 delivery

-1 sessions per week), where one identified
neighbourhoed cenfre in each 'district’' area
will provide an enhanced level of access 1o
services (12 delivery sessions per week).
Within this number of delivery sessions the
service will be accessible when most
needed, Monday- Friday (inclusive),
throughout the daytime and will provide
some evening sessions. The service will
also have some weekend opening hours as
needed. Overall this will enable 452
delivery sessions per week across Lancashire.

The service will continue to be accessible from community based
venues. The services will be prioritised to targeted groups and those
who are most viinerable. It will be defivered through one to one key
worker support and group based activities from neighbourhood
centres or through one to one outreach and detached support.

By using outreach and detached methods we can ensure a wide
reach of our services across communities and where appropriaie,
this can be delivered within familles' homes, or from other
appropriate community settings. It will also include 'virtual’ support,
accessed for example via telephone, internet ar mobile phone.

The consultafion focuses on proposals which describe the
irmplementation plan for 'service offer' proposals, following the
decision to transform WPEHS in Lancashire, This information pack
provides background details and further informaftion ahout the

praposed future service delivery model for the purpose of the
consultation.



Page 11

Section 3 - The WPEHS transformation and
proposed service specification

The case for effective Wellbeing, Prevention and Early Help is well
documented and understood and has been robustly made in a
numbear of key national reports. This is that Early Help for children,
young people and their famities does more 1o reduce the prevalence
of abuse and neglect than reactive (costly} specialist statutory
services. Effective Early Help requires a whole family approach and
can encompass a mulii-agency response for those with maore
complex needs. It contributes to mesting key targets focussed on
impraving the wider determinants for health, including economic,
sociat and environmental improvement in both local and national
cantext.

The following information sets out a description of Wellbeing,
Frevention and Early Help Service in the context of the delivery
model which is proposad and currently subject to consultation;

3.1 Service purpose’

The Lancashire Wellbeing, Prevention and Early Help Service brings
together curent services, which you may be familiar with, to offer
support to children, young people and families.

The services that will be brought together are the Young People's
Service, children's centres and Prevention and Early Help along with
ouy arrangemeants in Lancashire far responding to the Mational
Troubled Families programme.

The service will work with children and young people age 0—19 years
{0-25yrs for SEND} and their families. The service will identify as
early as possible when a child, young person or family needs support,
helping them to access services to meet their needs, working with
them to ensure the support offered is right for them, offered in the
right place, at the right time.

The key outcomes the service aims to achieve include:

. a) Children and young people are safe and protected from harm.

b} Children, young people and their families are resilient, aspirational
and have the knowledge, capability and capacity to deal with wider
factors which affect their health and wellbeing, life chances and
economic wellbeing,

¢) Children, young people and families are helped to live healthy
ifestyles, engage in positive social activities and make healthy
choices,

d} Children, young people and families health is protected from major
incidents and other threats, whilst reducing health inequalities.

e} Those in more disadvantaged communities. the number of
children, young people and families living with preventable ill
health and dying prematurely is reduced,

See Appendix B for details of the WPEHS outcomes framewark

3.2 Who will WPEHS target?

The service will identify as early as possible when a child or family
needs suppor, helping them to access services fo meet their needs,
and work together to ensure that this has maximum impact on
achieving positive outcomes, offering the right help, in the right place.
at the nght {ime. The service will offer an enhanced level of support to




Page 12

families with a Emmm.m.mmmm.w_....mmcm: staff with a social wark

qualification.
See Appendix M for details of the Lancashire Continuum of Meed

(CoNj).

A universal inforrmation, advice and guidance offer will be available
to all Lancashire residents as well as services like health visiting and
school nursing. The targeted Early Help offer will be delivered fo
those assessed using Lancashire's Common Assessment
Framework {CAF) as having complex or intensive needs aligned to
Lancashire's Continuum of Meed {CoM) at Lavels 2, 3 and additional
support to level 4a {ColN).

WPEHS will prioritise resources towards identified key priority target
groups or individuals at risk.

See Appendix C for details of _E,_c.._Q target groups.

“3.3 Financial envelope and service establishment

- WPEMS will operate within a revised financial envelope of

£17,230,000 and within a staffing establishment of around 5386 full
time equivalent staff.

» See Appendix G for details of proposed staff structure for WPEHS,

alongside;

= Summary of proposed post details {Appandix H)

» High level role descriptions (Appendix J)

= Proposed WPEHS restructure implementation principles &
propased timeline {Appendix K)

v Current WPEHS headcount information {Appendix L)

3.4 Service delivery footprint.

For organisation and management purposes. front facing service
delivery will be structured around five cluster areas which will farm the
service delivery footprints for WPEHS.

The proposed service delivery footprints are;
= Lancaster, Fylde and Wyre
» Preston
+ Chorley, South Rikkle, and West Lancashire
= Hyndburn, Ribble Valley and Rossendale
+ Burnley and Pendle

These service delivery footprints are configured appropriately with
- other key operating frameworks such as Health economies/CCGs,

i Travel to learn areas and arrangements around Children's

| Parinership/ Health and Wellbeing Boards. This provides some level

of future-proofing arcund planning alignment as well as operating
efficiencies.




Page 13

3.5 .P::n_ﬁmﬁmn_ n_m-:m_._n_ m:a resource m__.unm:o: :..n_nm_
for casework. .

Based on an assessmeant of current service demands, it is anticipated
that WIEHS will need capacity to safely respond to approximately
10,000 cases each year, comprising a mixture of children, families
and young pecple. This will incorporate Lancashire's response to the
natienal Troubled Families programme. Further to this. VWFEHS will
allocate resources to enable centre based and outreach group activity
which can cost effectively respond to defined needs and discharge an
appropriate response to universal statutory responsibilities. The
resources will be deployed using a caseload allocation model which
will balance the distribution of personnel resources in order to meet
the demand. See Appendix D for further details of proposed resource
model for case allocation.

3.6 Where will services be accessible from?

The Wellbeing, Prevention and Early Help Service will be based in
neighbourhood centres and will operate a flexible programme of
service delivery, drap-in services and groups, to meet the identified
needs of children, young people and families i1 the local
neighbourhood, Each will provide a minimum of seven group based ar
outreach sessions per week. Through one identified neighbourhocd
centre in each ‘district’ we will provide an enhanced leve! of access o
12 group based or ouireach sessions per week.

The service will be accessible Monday-Friday (inclusive) throughout
ihe day and will provide some evening sassions. The service will also
have some weekend opening hours,

The service will deliver approximately 452 sessions
(morning/afternoon/evening) of group based activity and autreach
across Lancashire each week for children, young people and families.

This will be offered in the main:

+ to groups whose needs are our prionty;

= through one ts one key worker support operating from
neighbourhood centres; and

« through one to one outreach and detached support. Using
outreach and detached delivery means that there is a wide reach
of our services across communities and where appropriate, this

can be delivered within families' homes, or from other appropriate
environments.

it will also include 'virtual' support, which is accessed for example via
telephone, internet or mabile phone.

See Appendix E for
details of the
proposed service
delivery model for
group based
delivery through
neighbourhood
centres.

WPREHS is not able
to outline at this
stage from which
properties it will
operate service delivery in the future as this proposal will need io be
aligned with the outcome of consultation around the council's property
strategy. [t should be noted howaver that in some circumstances;




« The Enﬁmﬁ?.m_ﬁ w:o#jmnmaiamq {e.g. externally commissioned

s Gaps between ﬁaq_m_o: — good practice for access within 30
children centre} may be mare preferable to existing council

minutes reasonable travel distance (walking).

properties in & given neighbourhood. ; « Buildings sufficiently flexible o respond to the diverse needs of
« A property within the wider council portfolio may be more 0-19+ and families, including discrete one to one spaces, flexible
suitable as a neighbourhood centre than ane currently used to group spaces, adequate storage and access facilities ete.

deliver WFEHS e.g. local library.

Which buildings?

- There will. be a separate consulfation about the buildings the Sc:n:
may use.in.the future fo. deliver its servicas, this wilt include. -
._,Emzwm_:u_ Prevention-and mm:_ﬂ Help Service: If you: would __xm E

.- have your.say about where services should be delivered from; -

...ﬁ:E:m: :m_mjwc:}uca nm:#mm v_mmmm visit ALY, E:nmmjx‘m GOV, _.:n.

- .n__n_,ﬂ on H_am.. _ucammn ne:mz_ﬁmﬁ_c_.__..ﬁv.éj_nj takes ﬂoc.”o .:mqm ,._65
- say' E:mqm.wo:..nmz_.;u.b:n consltation n.:mmﬁ_czzm_ﬂm.m.mza

- information as these become available: The property w:mﬁmmw
......_Hzm_m:ccEznanmzd@&. can _E:oz.ﬁ_: .B:ﬁ_:cm H.E:._«oq m
s longef time. s i ERRRERRREE

Page 14

The following factors, amongst others, will need o be part of any
i assessment in defermining which combination of nefghbourhood

" centres’ are most suited o ensunng sufficiency of both "aceess' and 3.7 Governance arrangements’

‘reach’ within the future delivery moded for WPEHS;

WPEHS will report on its cutcomes and performance through a multi-
agency governance structure {Children's Parthership Board and
where appropriate the Health and Wellbeing BEoard as well as
continuing to report o Lancashire Safeguarding Children Board),
aligned with service delivery footprints {county and local levef).

» Points of access within prnciple communities with good access
and sufficient neutrality to ensure different communities will use
the facilities.

+ Spread of access points which ensure the ability to establish
links to centres within defined reach areas {Departmeant for
cducation defined/children centres).




Page 15

The governance role will respond to both the national Troubled
Families Unit programme in Lancashire and the "advisory board’
function for [ocal 'children centre delivery', in line with statutory
expectations, and aligned with appropriate clustering arrangements.

This will meet the reguirements of the revised statufory Ofsted
Inspection framework (for 20168/17 academic year).

The governance structure will work o defined ferms of reference and
core suggested membership which will cutline their rofe as providing
‘challenge/ scrutiny and support' to locally delivered WPEHS. They
will not manage delivery of services nor any associated budgetary
resources.

Early Help and the designated children centre function within VWPEHS
wili cantinue to be subject to external Ofsted inspection.




Page 16

Section 4 - Giving your feedback - consultation questionnaire

All key stakeholders are welcome to participate in the
consultation and fo provide their thoughts and feedback on
aspects in the deveiopment of Wellbeing, Prevention and
Early Help Services.

This information pack provides background, information
and details of the proposals which are subject to
consideration.

There ara two questionnaires available to feedback your

views and comments.

1. A guestionnaire for staff and stakeholders/ delivery
partners,

2. A questionnaire for service users and the wider public.

These can be accessed through the following link;
wya laneashire aov. Uk,

You can then click on the 'budget consultation' tab which
takes you to 'have your say' where you can find our
consultation guestionnaires and information.

The initial deadline for WPEHS consultation feedback is:
ST Monday 21 March 2016,

Please note that further to this, a public consuitation on the county council's
property sfrateqy (netghbourhood centres) will be open until a |later date than
ahove see www lancashire.goy uk/haveyvoursay

1a




Appendix A - Current children centre and Young People's Service delivery points

Children's centre information. The table below outlines the information available regarding both the LCC and externally commigsioned children's centres.

Page 17

- District - [~ - . Children centre’s Lead organisafion and type Children centre's Lead crganisation and type
o Lancaster- . Appletree School Eazed (LDA) First Steps Local Authority {Top 300
ERREN 1) SO Balrraral Local Authority (Top 30 Grove Local Autharify (LDA)
L Carnferth — Local Autharity {LDA) Hasketh with Becoonsall Phase 3
Firbank ~ Local Authonity {Top 307 Moorgate School Based ([ DA)
Galgate o Phase 3 Park Local Authority {Top 300
Hazlton o Phaze 3 5t Johne School Based (Top 30)
Heysharn N Local Autherty {Top 305 Up Heligne “Phase 3
Eune Park T Local Authorty {Top 30 Library Local Autherity {Top a0
Poudton " Lecal Authanty (Top 30} Millfisfds Local Authonty {Top 30%
Westgate Local Autharity {Top 30y~ Barnber Bridge i_ocal Authority (Top 30)
Cleveleys Phase 3 Kingsfold Schoal Baged (LDA)
OverViyre = Phase 3 Longton Phase 3
Poulton Ig Fylde Phase 3 o “Lostock Aall - Phase 3 T
Rural Wre School Bases (Top 30) Wade Hall ___ Schoal Based {Top 30)
Therhsen Local Authorify (LDA) _Wielifield School Based (Top mEﬂ
Wiizgt View Lacal Authority (Tep 3} ' Bartan Fulwood Phase 3 )
Fleetwood Local Autharity (Top 30; Cherry Tres Local Authority (LDA;
Lytham . Phase 3 Preston East Local Authonty (Top 303
Qe Tres Local Autherty (LDA) Preston Viest Lecal Authorty (Top 30
Pear Tres " School Besed (LDA) " Ribbleton Local Authority (Top 307
The Crchard  SchoolBased(LbA) " Sfoneygate School Based (Top 30)
Waston Phase 3 "~ Sunshine Local Autharity {Top 300
_Astley & Buckshaw Schocl Based (LDA) Riverbank Local Authority {Top 30
 Blossemfields _ Phase 3 R T T T e T
Clayton Brook Schocl Based (LDA)
Coppull Schocl Based (LDA)
Dike Streat School Baged {Top 30)
" Highfield Schaol Based (Top 30)




Page 18

" Distriet -

... Children centre's

Lead orgzanisation and type

Children centre's

Lead organisation and type

Feedley Hallows

Sehoot Based {Top 20)

South West Burmilery

VCFS {Top 30

Whitegate

School Based {Top 30)

|_um_.a_m_ﬂlﬂﬂt[ Beacon Lecal Autharity (Tep 30) Balladen School Based (LDA)
Colne Local Autharity (Top 303 Haslingden Link VOES (Top 30)
Family Tree Canire Local Austherity (Top 30; Maden Centre Local Autherity {Top 30
Gizhurn Road School Based (LDA) Staghills School Bagsd (Top 309
Pendlesidz Phased Whitworih Schaol Based {LDA)
Fiverside Phase 3 . B Accrington South o VOFS (Top 30
Sl VWalten Lane School Based (Top 300 Church & Accrington West | VOFE (Top 3
”mmm.v_m...__.__,m_.“mx.. m_wv_mmam_mj ,,,,,,,,, B Echocl Baged (Top 309 Clayton le Moars & Alharn Local Authonty [Top 30)
RN ) M Spring Weod Phase 3 Copparholise Local Authotity (Fop 30y
R Wliows Park Local Authority (LDA) Fairfield School Based {Top 30
R " Great Hanwood School Bazed {Top 30
“Bumniey (8] | Burmisy YWood VCFS {Top 30} Huncoat Lecal Autharity {LDA]
R I Chai Centra Lecal Authority [Top 30 LT T N
e e i T Faed TTon 30)

TOTAL 79 |

Young People's Service information. The table below cutlines the information available regarding both youth .N_u:mm and young people's canfras.

:District

Lancasier (7}

Ryelands ¥P Cenire
Baron Road YP Centre

Clhancaster YP Cenire (Pelatine Hall

i Hayeham YP Cenire

Carnforth ¥ Centre
Marecambe YP Centrs (Library)
Lancaster Library

Cigmoor ¥P Centre
Tanhouse YP Centre
Burscough %P Centre
The Zohe Skelmersdale

The Zane Vyre

Garstang YP Centre
Thornton ¥F Cenfre
Preesall & Knott End Y'F Centre

Brunshaw YF Centrs
Padiham P Cantre

Stoops Hargher Cleugh YPC
Hapton ¥P Centre
Stonayhoime Danehouse YPC
The Zone Burnley

1

2



Page 19

Fyide (4). - .. | 5t Annes YP Centre
Co - Freckieton YP Centre

The Zone Eylde
. United Refarmed Church, Kirkiam

Moor Mook YF Ceantre
Ashton ¥YF Cenfre
Guildhall House
Riverhark

.m:ml._mE ﬁuﬂm::m

Colnz YF Centre
Trawdan ¥F Centre
Earby YF Cenfre
Barnoldswick YF Cantre
The Zone Pendle

B Hyn aﬂ:_..:. )

Great Hanwod YP Cantre
Cswaldtwistle P Centre
Clayton Le Moors YF Centre
Huncoat YP Centre

The Zone Hyndburn

Coppull ¥P Cenfre
Eecleston YP Cantre
The Zone Chorley

“RiGhie Valley (37

Slaidburr: ¥F Centre
Langridge YF Centre
The Zone Ribhle Valley

“South RiGble (3~

The £one South Ribkle
VWakton le Dalz YF Centre
Penwortham YR Cenrs

-Rossendals {4) .

Whitworkh YB Cenire
Haslingden YP Centra
Baclp ¥P Centre

The Zone Fossendale

_TOTAL 53

1

3




Page 20

0w o N

Appendix B - WPEHS outcomes framework

It iz anticipated that through the integration of services within WPEHS, we will be able to capitalize more efficiently and effectively on our combined
actess and influencea on individuals, families and communities. We anticipate that the service will focus on achieving positive impact for shildren,
young people and their families in five key areas. These ‘outcomes’ are strategically aligned with Lancashire's expectations in the Children and Yeung
Feople's Flan and to the Marmot principles (Fair Society, Healthy Lives, and Marmot 2010) and incorporate our responsibilities in responding to the
requirement of the national Trowbled Families Programme.

i Qutcome 1.7

Quicome 2

Outcome 3

Outcome 4~

Outcome 5

Children and young
people are safe and

protected from harm.
(Children and Young
Fecple's Flan Ohjective 1)

Children, young people
and families are resilient,
aspirational and have the
knowledge, capability
and capacity to deal with
wider factors  which
affect their health  and
wellbeing, life chances

and economic wellbeing
{Chifdras & Young People's
Plary Qbjactive 2, 3)

Childeen, young  pecpls
and their families are
helped 1o live healthy
lifestyles, engage in positive
social activities and make

t healthy choices

. {Children & Young People’s Plan
: Objectives 2, 4, 5}

Children, young people
and families health is
protected from major
incidents and other
threats whilst reducing

i health inequalifies
i [Children & Young Peopla’s
Flan Ofbfective §, 43

Targeting those in more
disadvantaged communities,
the number of children,
young people and families

: living with preventable il
" health and dying

prematurely is reduced
{Children & Young People's Flan
Objective 1, 3, 4]

_ Mamnot Objeclive

Marmot Objective

: Marmot Objective

Marmot Objective

Mammot Objective

ABCDEF B,C,D LABC ‘D, F A CD.E
TFU Criteria TFU Criteria : TFU Criteria i TFU Criteria o TFU Criteria
1,58 1.2,3,4,5,8 :1,2,4,5,6 11,3868 4,56

Marmot Objectives

A. Best start in life for children.

E. Il health prevention

BE. Maximise your capabilities and have control over your life. C. Fair employment and good work for all.
D. Healthy standard of living, E. Healthy and sustainable places and communities.

Troukled Families Unit criteria

Parznts or children Involved in crime or anti-social behaviour
Children who have not been attending school regulary
Children who need help: chitdren of 2l apes, who need help, 2re idenffiled a= in need or are subject to a child protectian plan
Adults cut of work or at rigk of financial exclusion or young peegle at isk of worklessness
Familizz affected by domestic violence and abuse

FParents ar children with a range of health prablems

14




Page 21

Appendix C - WPEHS key priority target groups

When consideting targefing services, Wellbeing, Prevention and Eardy Help Service will pricritise the following groups/ individual children,
H___dc_._m _umm_u_m or FE_H_mm

- ........_””....E_ﬁ_,_ _um..m_._ﬁm ::__rm_w ru nmrm mm,,__m:nm-m n.* ::_ﬁmﬂmm_ mmﬂ_w n:__urcna mm...__.._nmm

R .._......m..m.....mxnm_._m:o_zm_ :mm _mnn

________E_z, arange i :mm_:_ Ea_u_mam
; .}_n_..mnﬂmn_ E__ nnﬁmwﬁn m_u_._mm

_:ﬁo_ﬂma _: n::._m n_.. m:: mcn_m_.vm:miu:_.

“a With E,oﬁmn_wmn_ ‘characteristics a as aﬂ_:mn _&__,. n:m mn_zm__G }nﬁ mc‘_c

: .”...._5..._5 mnmn_m_ mn_:nmcn.:m_ :mmam m:o_.:u., a_mm_n.___dmm .uw E_E Um_._m...__q.cc.w a_m_n:_ﬁ_mm

.W..En.,x_mmm E, mﬁ _._mr n__“ ﬁ:m:n_m_ mxn_:m.o:

ZD# mﬁm:n.:m mn:n.o_ _.mm_:_m:._w. m:c_ mﬁ _._mr c* mxn_:m_o..__

..”.m.m.....m:mmm_:m _: .._m.ruﬁr_:muvm:mﬂ_nc_.m

.....H..U....O_.___n-.m: in :mmn

- h&q_mnwmn_ w.w. mn,_cﬂc:m_ m:n Em:ﬁm_ :mm_:._ Em:mm
_”...__‘n::m_ ﬁm..mzﬁm

| ...<o=:m nmwm-,m

In._..._m_mmm

._..............E:_u E.m :,m...m_m:w_.:n_:a_:m.mmw_:i.mmmrm_,m mno:o..:.n!.m_.m:ﬁm m:n ?mﬂm__m_. nc:..:..::.dmw

{WPEHS will support children's social care cases, where in the best interest of the n::u%n.c:u person, and as pari of plans for children
and young people locked afier by the local authority and those subject to a child protection plan)

15




Page 22

Appendix D - Demand and proposed resource allocation model for casework

The following information has been used to inform the development of a proposed staffing structure to defiver the level of response required to
meet the level of need in the service.

Based on current knowledge of service demand we can establish baselines which indicate levels of demand within an annual eycle.

.+~ .. Owerarching Demand’.

I oo Cases Continuum of Need

S (CoNy Level 2
.m._._.__ummn,.mn..s_.._,.n_...m.:....m.ﬁ mi E.: “EMn_ .”_“___._m C. Mmmm_ mu_. oEno_.nm mmEq_ﬂi L - v ....._._“._.._._.@_._..._..,.ﬂ.nm_m.mm Eauﬂm_smn_ﬁmmm e
R H:ﬁ_-_..__u_:mum_”mcmwﬂm.mumﬂmbsﬂ:d R R N
Cpern CAFs Early support requests | Children centres family Targeted youth suppaort Children Young peaple Children Yourne
for support LT it
PP PRe (Lewel 2,42-c Cal) pecple
[Level Z,3a-c CoM)
4597 4147 1,182 3,463 71,102 15,802 4,387 385

Mubti-agency identified needs where Enm_._m is
gt the anly, Em_u_u:_mﬁm a m_mznt :.mmn_
. _uqim.mm_c:m_u_ :

|- Direc casework demand 5__;_.._... E_um_._m

. ”..._”_3n_cgﬂ.ﬂ3uu3_us.am cases E_.._n_.__ u:mE w.nm. Eacm_._
b ...n_p_uamm.._..__ utuuo_.nrﬁn:mmwm mE. m:_”.nc&

..” | centre based and outreach group -
R - activity.responding cost m.mmﬂ_cm_..‘
At ..m.. .EEEEu:H—.mEE in H.mm_...n:mm._ﬁ
R 2 defined r :mmnm

- Universal responses and
.ﬂm.._.__._,,_, support where there is

-| identified unimet needs

Within the revised delivery model it is anficipaied that WPEHS needs to be in a position to adequately respond to up to 10,000 cases per year

as this will build in sufiicient flexibility to respond to increase and peaks in demand and some cases at the margin of CoN 3 which are considered
important to limit escalation. From this indication of demand levels we can calculate our caseload capacity and from this an indication of the
minimum levels of stafiing which will be needed to provide a safe and sufficient response.

16




The profile of the 10,000 cases in WPEHS needs to be understoed in order fo calculate the workforce response that will be required. In general

terms, based on current demand, we calculate the profile o breakdown as follows:

General % profile- . ICagenumbers
CoN cases at level 4a and above. To support de-escalation and transition pathways 20% 2,000
{where the service is identified to address a specific identified need as pant of a
statutory plan). :
CoN cases at lavel 3 - Type A (requiring higher frequency of intervention and - 30% 3,000 )
prograrimes which require weekly contact)
CoN cases at level 3 - Type B (requiring less frequency of intervention mﬁunm.& L 30% 3,000 )
oM cases at level 2 de-escalating (requiring _mm,mﬂ_,mm_.hm:nq of intervention support) -moﬁ. 2,000

Support schedule

18 weeks
(extensions by review)

fGTAL delivery ! Cycles per year
slots

12 weeks
[extensions by raview)

3 - -

AN

© Overview of Caseload Allocation Formula WPEHS

m Allocation of caseload at levels 3 and abave on the Centinuum of Need will be based on the above profile and governed by the folfowing

O principles:

Frequency of " Frentline delivery visitigroup

ntervention ... duration
- CoN cases at Level da and  : Vieskly " Upto 2 5hrs to include recarding and
. above i {incorparating review " initial actionsd follew up
: . mestings {multi-agency) N
! CoN cases at Level 3 P Weekly ! Up to Zhrs to include recording and |
 Type A | initial actionsfollow up
. CoN cases at Level 3  Fortrightly © p to 2.5hss fo include recarding and

 Type B & Level 2 ; - inttial actions’ fallow up
; de-escalating _ :

(extensions by review)

17

18 per casa nwn_.m 25
12 per case cycle 3.8 h
"B per case cycle K




WPEHS staff who hold caseloads will carry an average mixed caseload of 20 cases, with the following general proportionality (drawn from the profile);

Caseload calculations are based on each FTE staff member having = fronfline delivery visitigroup’ petential of

» 46 weeks per year

« Upto 14 ‘vigits' per week {mitigated by demands of complex cases/! partnership contact! follow up and mulfi-
8gency Processes

# evel 28 ous
Maximum potential of 644 delivery slots per annum — per FTE,
< Lewel 3 Type A . ) . i i
NE: A case in WPEHS is not a count of individuals linked to & casewarker, A case may be a fTamily with multiple individuals —

therefore the total number of 'held' individuals riay be significantly higher than 20 individuals.
= Lavel 3 Tvpe B

E_xmm nmmm_omum n._q m_u cases — cycling mﬁ ﬁ:m mwoqm aEm#_o: and frequency would necessitale per FTE;

 Lewel 2

Decosretivg Dm__.__,mJ_, slots .. cUl e ) ‘Number of cases. (families) per year _
<t 2 cases @ Level4a | 2 x 18 x 2.5 = 90 delvery slols 2¥25=5 _
N "

% 10 cases Level 3 Type | 10 x 12 x 3.8 = 456 delivery slots 10x%x38=238 ’
. A
DQ:u 4 cases Level 3 Type B | 4 x 6 x 2.8 = 51 dalivery slots 4x38=15 -
4 cases Lovel 2 De- 4 %8 x 3.8 =81 delvary slots 4dx38=18
escalating i ) )
. TOTAL | 728 delivery slots 73 Cases.

It is recognised that the catculations demenstrate that holding a mixed caseload of 20 families (which may mean multipte individuats beyond 20)
in time and motion terms, exceed (by ¢.12%) the minimum time available per FTE. I is noted however that there will be variables in the model
around frequency and duration where some families don't reguire the full allocated time when worked with more flexibly, and it is anticipated that
this will halance out some of the demands.

On this basis however, it is more realistic to calculate that the maximum case load capacity per FTE staff member, per annum will be
around 60 cases. Further fo this. it would be important to build in sufficient flexbility {¢. 5%) to the model 1o cope with increases in patterns of
demand.

1

12



Page 25

Appendix E - Proposed service delivery model for group based delivery through
neighbourhood centres

Service access

WPEHS will provide advice and deliver integrated support from a neighbourhood centre, bringing together and coordinating services around the
prevention and early help agenda, from midwives and health visitors to childcare and support for young people and families, building early help at
the core. WPEHS will embed its services within the communities it supparts, offering a singie front door for the local community within
Lancashire. By being focated within a neighbourhood centre, we will integrate WPEHMS alongside a range of other relevant key partners and
Council services to ensure joined up delivery to meet local need.

There will be two operational delivery models from neighbourhaod centre's to support delivery, blended in each [ocality {subject to needs) and
denoted by their varned scope and scale of provision.

. iEnhanced} model — 1 in each district area (12 total)

Providing a range of direct access o integrated universal services, specific key services for 0-5yrs and a targeted group work programme for
childran, young people, their families and vulnerable adults in the community. These will provide enhanced access to group based provision and
an extended range of on-site universal services and drap in advisory provision, delivered in a multi-agency context. They will be suitably located
to enable them to respond to an extended reach area.

In each district, the enhanced model will additionally respond to the discrete needs of 12-19+yrs, providing targeted group work and an
evening/weekend programme. it wilk host a range of provision pricrifising discrete targeted groups. Within these neighbourhood centras other key
partner services may be integrated e.g. library services, young people's health services.

. {Care) model — minimum 1 in each service planning area (44 total)

Based in neighbourhood centres within priority neighbourhoods, the core delivery model will provide signposting and a more limited range of
direct access to integrated universal services, some specific Key services for 0-Syrs, with more limited targeted group based provision for
children, young people, their families and vuinerable adults. Neighbourhood centres delivering the core model will act as a base for outreach
services into local and coterminous neighbourhoods to extend service reach. These may operate on a sessional basis from other key partner
facilities in key neighbourhoads.

19



Page 26

Service methodology
The WFEHRS will deliver through three principle methodologies;

1. One to one casework with children, young people & families (including public health service provision)
WPEHS caseworkers will work with individual children, young people and their families at Leve] 3+ on the continuum of need. Caseworkers will
meet with ‘individuals and families' in a variety of seitings to progress assessment and action planning, including family homes, neighbourhood
centres, and other community venues. WPEHS workers will carry a mixed caseload, identified through robust assessment processes including
the Common Assessment Framework {CAF) and linking to other pathways, e.g.

= WPEHS reguest for support

» MASH/social care step down

+ Troubled Family Programme indicated cases

= Agreed parthership pathways
WPEHS caseworkers will work as part of a 'team around the family' and will undertake the Lead Professional role where appropriate within their
caselcads. WPEHS recognises and interfaces with other appropriate assessment tools used by key partners.

2. Targeted group based programmes (including drop-in) delivered through neighbourhood centres
WPEHS delivery wilt provide a balanced programme of group based activities aimed at children, young people, families and vulnerable adults
which will cenfre around;

¢ Securing the engagement of those with complex or intensive support needs

« Building resilience, self-esteem and self-efficacy and improving life chances and outcomes

» Awareness rafsing and enhancing personal leaming and development on a range of personal development and public health and
wellbeing issues

= Enabling individuals to engage with education, employment and training.

3. Qutreach and detached work in targeted neighbourhoods, communities and with pricrity groups

Dutreach and detached work will be a methodology used in both one to one and group work forms by the WPEHS. Workers will use a
neighbourhood centre as their base of operations whilst their delivery to children, young paople and their families will be remote from the centre
inte deprived neighbourhoods/outlying areas/rural communities/anti-social behaviour hotspots ete, combining both defached and outreach work
for the following purposes;

20




Page 27

Cutreach;
This work is designed to provide a contalned programme of work into communities not easily served by the geographical placement of a

Neighbourhood Centre. It wili normally offer programmed one to one or group based provision to a given childfyoung person/family or a
number of outlying areas based on need. Areas served may change and rotate. Delivery may utilise WPEHS vehicles including mobile vehicle
based centres or be based in 'other partner's venues' e.g. a health centre or village hafl. This work would not normally operate in a community
where there is existing WPEHS provision provided by another agencyVCF5 arganisation/commissioned service, in order to maximise the
spread of WPEHS offer. This work may also specifically focus on the ehjective of reaching children, young people and their families with the
aim of encouraging them te access wider opportunities at the neighbourhood centre. There will be proporiionate use of outreach work as
defined by the needs of childrenfyoung peopleffamilies, to enable suitable access to services and facilitating excellent reach,

Detached;
Working with groups of young people on the streets that are/would be unlikely to access any other form of provision at a neighbourhood
cenire, This work may be targeted at vulnerable groups or at groups engaging in risk taking behaviours, and may be geographically targeted
to address pockets of anti-social behaviour (in parthership with key agencies).

The total service delivery model comprises;
12 x neighbourhood centres from which the enhanced model 44 x neighbourhood centres from which the core model will be
will be delivered, which will usually offer delivered, which will usually offer

Daytime: - Twilight/\Weekends ;

Breningi i Daytime: ™.

_____ [ Twilight/Weekends | Evening 10
8 2 4 _

5 1 1

See below for details of how the delivery model is comprised.

21




Page 28

Expected number of
delivery sessions

Enhanced offer

Delivery staffing establishment Weekday daytime: e

Twilight T2 3 6 - 2 4 o
NB: Establishment includes Eveningsiweekend [ 4.~ | 4 T e 3 -
resource o deliver an element of R |
outreach/detached work across the 12 8

district area.

mﬂm_o_mm::,.m:” details

Grade 6 ) : 1.5fte 80% FF, 10% management suppor tasks, 10% parsonal
: training/supearvision
Grade 4 6o 9 - 4. 3fte 80% FiF, 10% management support,10% pereonal :
_ trainingfsupervision P
Grade 3 2ard i 0. Bfte /0% F/F 20% business mcmnoimmwm" 10% personal m
. training/supervigion
Grade 4 nia . 15fte Casual 1o cover plarned and short term unplannsd absence .
peripatefic and extend beyond 48 weesk cnm:._sm_ i

..m_“md_.._"_:m mm_.“mw__m_.:.:m:” -6, _m._"_”m.. :"___:m n ._mmm nmm:m_ ma _.._m:_umﬂm_"_n“. R PSS

22



T e e e e o

_ Expected number of

: Bl delivery sessions

. Core Offer ¥ .
Delivery staffing establishment “Weekday daytime |50 [ 4 0 5 10 =
NB: All session may not be Twilight A3 3 1 2 o
delivered from the _._m_m__._ao:._.:ccn “Eveningsiweskend T T3 p - - 5 - m
centre buf may be cutreach in : A

: accordance to needs. TOTAL 7 5

o)}

o Srade B 1 0. offe 80% F/F . 10% management support tasks, 10% personal

m trainingfsupervision

o || Grade4 |Zor3 1. 7fe B0% F/F, 10% management support tasks.10% personal |
: training/supervision
i | Grade 3 1orz 0. 7fte 70% F/F,20% business support tasks, 10%: persanal
_ : training/supenvision
[ Grade 4 | n/a 0.1 Casual to cover planned and shart term unplanned absence |
peripatetic and extend bayond 46 wesk opening

|| Staffing establishment..
‘|- perunit Total

3.3t (plus 0.1 casual G4 peripatetie]

23



Page 30

Appendix F - Allocation of resources across the localities/districts and 34 service planning areas of
Lancashire

Resource will be allocated according to defined needs and demands in local areas. This would operate with respect to both staffing resources
{casework and group hased work) and other budget allocations. The service can build on the infrastructure of existing funding formula
approaches and reposition these in line with the new geographical service planning areas,

Rescurces would he allocated at a locality level (5 localities .9. Hyndburn, Ribble Valley & Rossendale, Preston efc.) which can be broken down
to district [evel {12 x district council leve] areas). This will enalde us to quantify both a locality wide staffing resource for outreach/detached and
casework delivery and an agreed delivery specification in Lancashire.

Figure 1 below demonstrates an example of what a "core” and "enhanced” delivery model (staffing resources) would look like at an 'example

district' level. This is based on the proposed casework model (Appendix D) and proposed service delivery model for group based delivery
through neighbourhood centres (Appendix E).

24



Figure 1

Example District A

Page 31

1 x Enhanced model - neighbourhood centre
delivery

1 x Core model -
neighbourhood centre
delivery

This ia one of 12 enhanced model delivary through neinhbourhood
centres cauntywide. It will deltver 12 sessions per week of 'sessicnal
- group based delivery' {e.g. afternoon, evening ete) based an defined
needs and acrogs the 0-15+ age range 2.g. freedem groug, youth dub,
strengthening families group, speechilanguage drop in, CSE support
group far yaung wornen,

This is one of 44 core modsl
delivery through neighbourhsod
centres countywide. [t will deliver
T sessions per week of
'sessicnal group based delivany
{&.g. aaternocn, svening ate.)
ased on defined ne=ds and
actoss the 0-19+ age range.

“Detached and .u:ﬂ_.mﬂn: provision through the enhanced delivery
- modeal; :

It is anticipated that an aspect of the 'sessional delivery resource’ each
" week will be oufreach/detached arross the district area to specifically
*target harder to reach cormmurities or "hotepet’ areas where mare discrete
-TESpONSS IS reguired, of to meat the needs of a particular group (2.g. 2 of
il mmmmw.c:m weekly (based on needs).

See *1 for examples of types of
- group based activity.

_.H..,.mm Emm_ﬂ_.w mmﬁﬂp:m cm mwo:n nmmma_ mnnmmm 5 mmE_nmm mn..omm Em n_mw._n_.. mﬂm_n_q :m resource available; m hﬁm EwmIm Zm_mjnmc%saa .m
_..“.G:ﬂmmnrﬁmﬁm:.mn Suipport \Workers. ﬁmamm &); Bfte: Dielivery mcnﬂon Workers. ﬁ._,mam 4, Bfte Delivery. mcnwo_._u}mmmmﬂam (Grads 3}




Page 32

Appendix G - Proposed WPEHS staffing establishment, financial costs and structure

| Based on 80% top of grade 7 '
_Grade | 1718 per FTE | FTE Total Total FTE Posts i .
Grade £ 85,458 E £ 85,498 Ao s U w Head of Sanvice
L . : . R i )
Grade £ 50,172 B £ 295,860 5 & % Seniar Managers
.._ M e L » ]
“Grade £ 49487 23 i E 1,128,201 23 12 x Operations & Delfvery Managers & x CiN Practice
10 [ Managers, 5 x Quality Development Managers
Grade 8 £ 37842 79 CET T Z880518 ...wm_.. 42 x Qualified Social Workers, 24 ¥ Casswork &
R Operations Lead Practitionars, § = Logality GQuality Review
Offisers, 1x Public Health ahd Wellbeing Practitioner, 1 x
i . SIS Operations Assessment and Impact Lead Officer
Gradeb | E 27738 248 E 8,579,024 248 187 x WPEH Case Warkers, 83 x WPEH Meighbourhood
{Outreach!Detached Support Workers, 13 % Business
Suppert Officers, § x Locality Cperations Assessment and
o IR Im pact Officers .
Grade 4 | £ 20,911 128 £ 2,534,786 126 126 x WPEH Delivery Support Workers
Grade3 | £ 19,178 54 £ 1,035,612 184 41 x WPEHS Delivery Support Assistants and 13 x
Business Support Officars

26



Page 33

Transport

233,000

Lead Professional and Grants

225,000

General Supnlies/Services/Contracts

305, 700

Locality Delivery Resources

Peripatetic Delivery Support (Casual)

Workforce Development

40,040

Telephones o

72,000

Corporate Recharges and Accommcdation

(NE; Propeny cost arrangements for Meighboumood Cenfres are nol et known, as such, Hhis cost iz bagsed on
indicative assumptions)

88T 661

Total Support Costs: w0

= RPN T e RIS FEERESRTARE Lo Sl B m“__l_ ﬂ._..u 501

4 ~
FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Staffing Costs £15,058,499
Support Costs £2.171.501

—_—

./mm_.inm Funding Envelope £17,230,000

/

27




WPEHS Draft Structure

Page 34

U BN U e
N Foligweing the compiegion of
e Fublic Health (19 Heal'th ﬂ
Vasizne S haal Mursing provision
retigw —{ifuwd faiieny medels wik —
Beafigned 2 the WPERS detivernys
TRpRs i ersure meciive —
IAREretise and enfdoroe The
Lverelt resnEAS CopIeTY dems —
N, torcoshire

III.II‘.\




Appendix H - Summary of proposed post details

E_m__wm_:m Prevention and mmq_< Im_ﬁ Service (WPEHS) summary of _u.oﬁ” details

._ ._.mmz._

T [ Post

mqmnm

m._u........mnm ._:.

i No of .

13;. le .

.| Essential-
B ____.______..__.__ns.m___anﬂ_u:.__
o | o S e ..E_m

ol |INe of posts. -
| that _,mn..._.,m

. No of posts
_“:mn m#..mnﬁ
L an.

m.m__n____.....__m..__..wm

Senior

Leadership Team

Head of m.mE_nm

Sanicer

Leadership Team

LCC-LPS[GRADE 14

Senior Manager

LCC-LFE[GRADE 12

Manager

‘Manager |

Locality

Leadership Team

Operations and
Celivery Manager

- LGC-LPEHSRADE 10

12

fan ager

Lacality

Page 35

Leadership Team

Guality
Developrmant
Cfficer

LOC-LPSIGRADE 10

Technical {
Professional

Frafessional and/or
academic level
relevant qualification
(NVQ4 or eguivalent)
or substantial
vocational experiencea
in & relevant technical
or operational field

12

12

_,.cam__q Tearm

(Locality based)
Fractice Manager
(Child in Need)

. LCC-LPSIGRADE 10

kanager

Eocial Wark
Cualification

Locality Team

Localfly Team

Locality Quality
Review Officer

LCC-LPSIGRADE &

Tachricaf f
Frofessional

Casewntk and
Cperations Lead
Practitioner

LCC-LPS|GRADE 8

24

Technical 7
Operational
Suppart

Frofessional and/or
academic level

: relevant qualification

- (NYC4 ar equivalent)
: or substantial
twoeationat experience

24

29




Page 36

Localfty Team

in a relevant technicat
or aparational field

Gualified Social

LCC-LPS|GRADE &4 ¢ 48 Tachnical f Social Work 48 ¥
Wotker ; Operational | Qualification {eligible
Support for tfrainees with
suitable entry level
- . requirements) )
Central Team Public Hazlth and LCC-LPS/GRADE 3 1 Technical/ Professional and/or 1 0
Wellbzing Professicnal academic level
Practitioner relevant qualification
{NVO4 or equivalent)
or substantial
vocational expatience
in a relevant tachnical
i - or opetational fisld
Central Team QOperations and | CC-LPS|GRADE 8 1| Technical / o B G
Amsesstient Professional | Professional andfor
Impact Lead academic level
Officer relevant qualification
_ {NVQ3 or equivalent)
Locality Team Locality Operations | LCC-LPS|GRADE 6 5 | Technical/ | or substantial - 5 0
and Assessment Prefessional | vocational experience
Impact Officer in a relevant technical
or operational field
Lacality Team Locality Business | LCC-LPE|GRADE 6 12 | Business 121 C

! Bupport Officer

Support

a0




Page 37

‘Central Team

Central Business
: Support Cficer

LCC-LPS|GRADE &

1 Business
Support

Minienum 5 GLSE or
equivalent at Grade C
and above, or
sUbstantial vocational
experience Ina
relevant technical or

Support

Locality Team WPEHS LCC-LPE|GRADE 6 167 | Technical / Minimum & GCSE or 167
Caseworker Uperational | equivalent at Grade C
: » . | Support - and above, or .
Locality Team WPEMHS LCCLPSIGREADE 6 63 | Technical f substantial vocatiaonal B3
Meighbourhood Operational experience in a
Crutreach/Detachad Support relevant technical or
Suppert YWorker : operational field
Profassional and/or
academic level
relevant gualifization
(NWQ3 or equivalent)
or substantial
vocational experignce
in a relevant technical
. : . . ; or pperational field
L_ocality Team WPEHS Delivery LCC-LFS|GRADE 4 126 : Technical f 126
Suppott Worker ! Operational
...... .| Support
Locality Team WFEHS Delivery LCC-LPS|GRADE 3 41 | Techrical f ML, 41
Support Assistants Operational

31




L.ocality Team

Locality Business | LCC-LPS|GRADE 3
Support Officers ¢

" Central Team

Central Business  LCC-LPS|GRADE 3
suppert Officer

12 | Business NIA Sz
! Support

1 _ Business MEA, 1
Support

Page 38

32




Page 39

Appendix J - WPEHS high level role descriptions

Head of Service {Grade 14)

Lead Accountable Officer for WPEHS Performance and Delivery

Senior Manager (Grade 12)

Operational and performance oversight and management of WPEHS in defined geographical (locality)
arza and/or centralised strategic functions

Operations and Delivery
Manager (Grade 10)

Operatienal delivery responsibility for all WPEHS activities within a defined geographical (district) area “
Neighbourhood Centre Learning Programme Management and Casework Management Overview, m
TAF/CAF /LP/ Panels and Processes, Case Allocation, Multi-Agency Working 0-19+, Implementation of
National/Service statutory functions/policies and procedures

Quality Development Officer
{Grade 10)

Oversight of service thematic strategy/policy and developmental areas including:

- Audit and Contract Management/Monitoring of externally funded programmes, Digital inclusion,
~Information Governance, Learning Outcomes/Targets, Participation/Inclusian, Performance/QA,

Compliance, Equality and Cohesion Linked fo locality area

{Locality _ummmnu_;_wﬂmn:nm Manager
{f-hild in Need) {Grade 10}

Locality Management Support. CIN management of decision and oversight of case management
Line management responsibility for CIN plans {gocial work qualifiad)

Casework Operations Lead
Practitioner (Grade 8§)

Fieldwork Delivery Management and Gaseload Supervision —disaggregated dependeni on number of

Locality Quality Review Officer
 {Grade 8)

.. Procedures including Workforce needs analysis & Inspection readiness

Public Health and Wellbeing
Praciitioner
{Grade 8) .

Development. integration and delivery of the 0-18yr Healthy Child Programme {Health Visiting, School

. Nursing) in line with WPEHS strategy

Qualified Social Worker
{Grade 8/9)

| Case holding Levefl 4a and above cases

33




Page 40

Operations Assessment & Impact
Lead Officer {Grade 8)

Lead responsibility for MIS/ Perfarmance Monitoring Processes re CCIS/IYSS/CAF Dafa/LCS

. Business Support Officer
{Grade 6}

Finance & HR processes team focussed support, Procurement, Fanel Support, CCMIS management
information systems, record Keeping, CAF Datebase, Inspection support, audit support , small grants/LP
budgets, Event managemenf, consultation and participation

Locality Operations Assessment
& Impact Officer (Grade 6)

CCIS/AYSS/LCS Data management, Helpdesk, Crysial mmvcn_:m Systemn reportingfanalysis. Data
cleansing. Inspection and reporting support

"WPEHS Caseworker {Grade 6}

Fieldwork Staff Direct Defivery - CIN/CAF/TAF/LP roles for chitdren and young people aged 0-19+ and
families, across Lancashire. Family based outreach aciivity

WPEHS Neighbourheod
Qutreach/Detached Support
Workers {Grade )

Community (Neighbourhood Centre} Based Outreach and Detached provision and group based
programme delivery for children and young people 0-19+ and families, across Lancashire.

WPEHS Delivery Support
Workers {Grade 4)

Fieldwork Staff - Direct delivery of the Neighbourhood Centre based Programme/Services/Suppart to
children/ young people aged 0-19+ and their families

WPEHS Delivery Support
Assistanis {Grade 3)

: aged 0-19+ and their families. Group work based assistance and support of client engagement.
Front fating customer service, building management functions support, bookings for events and meetings.

Front of house stafffdirect contact with the public/ support admin functions/ Reception Duty/baoking
roome/health and safety duties/telephone calls/ - neighbourhood centres. Routing ancillary Support/
Public Queries/ Contracter Management, Health and Safety - Buildings and Vehicles where appropriate

Business Support Officer
(Grade 3)

- Oracle and Service Systems Processing, HR Finance, procurement, Information processing

34



Page 41

Appendix K - Consultation guidelines for Wellbeing, Prevention and Early Help Service (WPEHS)
redesign and indicative implementation plan

Guidelines for consultation

Each service in the County Council will have a different implementation and consultation timescale for transformation depending on the
complexity of the service and the priority for implementation of the budget proposals.
« The consultation exercise is specifically asking for comments or suggestions an the following:
o The proposed service structure
o The proposals for populating the structure
* Please remember that decisions about the budget available for the service have already been made. Therefore, any comments/suggastions
submitted about how the service could be structured must bear that in mind and not exceed the agreed service budget.
» Ifyou have any specific questions relating to the proposed service or your individual circumstances, please speak to your manager, Head of
Service or email the Transformation Support Team in HR in the first instance, rather than using the consultation form.

Methods of consultstion

« ifyou would [ike t6 comment on the proposals for WPEHS - please use the online clickQuestion consultation form which can ba found here.
« If you want to access the consultation documents and clickQuestion form at home you can visit www lncashive gov.ui/hr. You will need your
payrall and national insurance number to log in io the system.

* If you don't have access 1o the internetfintranet but would like to comment on the proposals, please submit your comments to the Head of
Service for WPEHS.

« You can also request a paper copy of the consultation form by emailing transformaticn@iancashire.gov Lk and submit this via post to;
Easwara Reddy, Business Change and Transformation Team, 3™ Floor, Christ Church Precinct, County Hall, Preston, Lancashire, PR1 OLD

3=




Page 42

Implementation plan and indicative timeline for WPEHS

D_m._u..w..”” : N

Fublication of proposats

: Week beginning 8th February 2016

Consultation pericd end date

NE: Following inftial consuftation a further developed version of the sfructure proposals will be
shared for further consulfation. If Is envisaged that this wilf nclude further defall regarding ring-fence
arrangaments and the distribution of frontiine defivery posts {qualified sociaf workers/ WPEHS

! caseworkers/ WPEHS neighbourfiood detached/outreach support workers! WPEHS defivery support
s workers/ WPEHS defivery suppart assistants) following the cufcome of the properfy sirategy

congulfation (which concludes by the end of July 2018} and the impact on distribution of WPEHS
neighbaourfrood centres.

215 March 2016

Further consultation regarding nng-fence arrangements and structure

July 2018

Recruiiment fo the new structure with the following broad mdicative milestones for agreed process.
implementation of new structure/proposal

»  Grades 14/ 12/ 11 tiers

»  Grades 10/ 9/ 8 tiers

»  (Grades 7/ 6 tiers
o CGrades 5/ 4/ 3 tiers

v Late September 20186
v COctober 2016

| o November/Decermber 2016

« January/February 2017

36




Page 43

Current WPEHS (internai LCC)

Number of individuals

449.38

630

194.3

254

TOTAL i i

Current externai commissioned children centres

T T T G4 R

NEB: Current apreed VRs have been taken out of these figures.

Analysis of :mmano:_..,_.ﬁ information by grade

Grade 14:;

Grade 13"

 Grade .._M

Grade A1 11663 B "20.63
Grade 10 1756 1.6 29.16 53 -
-Grade 9:: 21.67 6.7 28.37 0 ]
Grade - T T118.15 9.8 127.95 79
Grade 7. 60.01 11 1.0 0
Grade 6 9535 82.7 178.05 248
Grade 57 30.39 14.6 44,99 0 7
Grade 4 53.95 337 §7.65 126
Grade3 . 30.39 10 (40,35 2 i
Grade 27 1.28 7 5.8 7.08 0

m

. R
S

R

e

G T
Nﬁwmw.#. ummmw w&
R

pEE

—

37

ey

T

mmmmmssemRTIILIIInNLL



Page 44

Appendix M - Lancashire's Continuum of Need

Early Support:
Response

28

. m...w.m-.ﬂnn_..w .
: Respo




Page 45

The county council continues to face an unprecadented financial challenge. Cwer the next five
years to 2020/21 the council needs to make savings of £262m on top of those agreed within
previous budget processes. This extremely difficult financial picture is the result of continued cuts in

funding by Government, rising costs and rising demand for key services.

Based on current spending and forecast demand for services, the council will not have sufficient
financial resources to meet its statutery obfigations by April 2018, aven if we no longer continue to
deliver any of the non-statutory services. The council will need o rely heavily an reserves in order

to set a balanced budget for 2016/17 and 2017/18.

Thiz congultation focuses an proposals for transforming Wellbeing, Prevention and Early Halp Services
{WPEHS) for children, young people and families in Lancashire. It describes the implementation plan of
the service offer proposals presented to Lancashire County Council's Cabingt in February 2015 and
agreed, subject to consultation, on 26 November 2015,

It has baen agreed that the proposed future service model will help fo deliver £7 Amillion budget savings
by 2017/18. The new service will transform and integrate a range of services within Wellbeing,
Frevention and Eariy Help Services and will align existing core offers for children's centres, young
people's provision, prevention and early help, and Lancashire's response ta the national Troubled
Families Unit national pregramme.,

The new model will ensure effective support for 3-18+ year olds across Lancashire and suppaort our
strategic approach to welibsing, prevention and sarly haip, strongly contributing to the delivery of
public health responsibilities, 1t will also further align the ongoing re-procurement of pubdic health
setvices, and consider the infegration of other services like health visifing and schoal nursing
services, alongside other council services.

You can downlead the infarmation pack at wwaw [ancashire.gov. uk/fhaveyoursay, which provides
background details and further information abouwt the decision to transform WPEHS in Lancashire.

Who are you responding as, or on hehalf of?
Please select gy many s apply
Lancashire County Council employee

Cther public sector organisation {please state below)

Community voluntary faith secter organisation

Schaool early years sector

Schoaol primary seastor

School secondary sector

FPost-16 provider

Ofsted registered day care provider

Community arganisation (local group)

Existing comimigsionad Wellbeing, Prevention & Early Help provider
Other {pleass type i below)

ODDCCUOUORAL . &

Lancaster City Council




Page 46

What age group does your servicelorganisation currently provide Early
Help support to?

Pizgge sedect oy iy as apply

O 0-5 years old

O 6-12 years old

O 13-19 years old

O 0-25 years old's with special educational needs andfor disabilities (SEND)

¥’ Service/organisation doesn't currently provide Early Help support

Which services do you feel will be most important for the Wellbeing,

Prevention and Early Help Service to offer?
Fleage select as many as apmy

v' Providing family support {eg one-to-one key worker to hefp with family needs and
coordinate services such as support with school attendance, family routines,
Brehaviolr)

v’ Parenting education

¥ Support with domestic abuse

v Support to combat neglect {eg one-to-one key worker to help with family needs
and coordinate services)
¥’ Support with emotional haalth and wellbeing (eg behaviour management,

counselling)
¥’ Positive and/or diversionary activities for young people (eg youth clubs}

v Targeted youth support {(eg one-to-one support and guidance)

¥ Links to health visiting services (ie health visitore offering support and advice)
v Links to school nursing services

v’ Health education and services for children and families

¥ Information and support around education, employment or training

¥’ Involving children and young people in having a voice and influence (eg youth
council)

Are there any other services that you think the Wellheing, Prevention
and Early Help Service should offer?

?Hfoass- fypo in the bax Below (mas B88Y charetong)

§Suppon around child sexual exploitation and cyber bullying.




Page 47

The service will pricritise the following groups of children, young people and families who:

+ Are unlikely to take advantage of universal early childhood services

» Have special educational needs and/or disabilities or with behavioural difficulties
» Are children in need

» ATe experiencing neglect

* Are at risk of financial exclusion or workless

* Have a range of health problems

= Are affected by domestic abuse

s Are affected by emational and mental health needs

o Arg young parents

s Are yOUNg carers

* Are homeless

s Are transient including asylum seekers, economic migrants and traveller communities
* Are involved in crime or anti-social hehaviour

= Are not attending schoal regularty and at risk of exclusion

s Are engaged in risk taking behaviours

* Have protected characteristics as defined by the Equality Act 2010

Do you agree or disagree with the ahove groups of children, young people
and families being our priority?

Plegye selnet nng optim orly

v Agree

O DCsagree

O Don't know

If you feel that any other groups should be included please type the

details in below..,
Please fyge in fhe hox helow (max 9,998 characters)

Which facilities do you feel are the most important to offer with

Wellbeing, Prevention and Early Help Services?
Filrnse soloct as many as apply
¥~ Small meeting rooms

¥ Larger group meeting rooms

U Rooms equipped to deliver clinical services te sexual health services,
vaceinations
v’ Breastfeeding faciiifies

O Securs and safe access in terms of entrances, receptions ete.

¥’ Muiti-faith rooms

v’ Qist space for private use

v Qutdoor space/play areas

v Access to a computer with internet access

¥’ Free public Wi-Fi

v Access to refreshments (eg café, dining room)

¥’ Social facilities eg pool table, table tennis, play equipment, toys

v" Large mulfi-functional space suitable for physical activities {eg large hall)

11 Showsrsichanging rooms
v Kitchen and laundry facilities to support group activities and learning

Other {mease tvpe fn hafow}




Page 48

Targeted support to children young people and families will be delivered in three mains
ways,

From your organisatien’s perspective, how important is it for us to deliver
support through...?

Plegse sefect ane opfian anly

Very Fairly  Notvery Mot Den't
important  imporant impertant important know
at all
Cine key worker supporting v l (W (| il
children, young people and the
farnily
Staff member supporting Q v o T =
chitdren, young people and the L T
family by meeting them in
settings such as their home or in
other places within their
community like a local café
(Outreach support)
Graups where children, young v ot i (W (I

people and families can meet
with other people whe need
similar suppert {o them (group
work)

The VWellbeing, Prevention & Early Help service will focus on achieving the
following five outcomes.

How important is achieving each of the following cutcomes to your
organisation?
Flease salact ona ontion oy

Very Fairly  Notwvery Mot Don't
important important important impertant  know
at alk
Children and young people are 4 (I d il a
safe and protected from harm
Children, young people and A = R I S | A
their families are resilient, - . : _
aspirational and have the
knowledge, capakility and
capacity to deal with wider
factors which affect their health
and wellbeing, life chances and
econontic wellbeing
Children, young people and s H (| O a

families are helped to live
healthy lifestyles, engage in
positive social activities and
make healthy choices



Page 49

Children, young people and v O O a 4
families health s protectad fram

major incidents and other

threats, whilst reducing health

inequalities

Those in mare disadvantaged v (H; a Ll (I
sommunities, the number of

children, young people and

families living with preventable ill

health and dying prematurely is

reduced

Lancashire County Gouncil is planning to jain up relevant early help support available to childran, young
people aged 0-19yrs (0-25yrs for SEND) that are currently delivered by Children Centres, Young Peopie's
Service and Lancashire's Early Help Service.

hMore details about these proposals can be found in the accompanying document 'Shaping the future of
Wellbeing, Prevention & Early Help Service far children, young people and families in Lancashire.
Propasal and Consultation February 2014".

Do you agree or disagree with the proposals in the document outlined above?
Flease safoct ong oition ondy

v Agree
O Disagres
d Don't know

Is there anything else that you think we need to consider that we have not

included in the document outline above?
Ploase sefect qre apfion onfy

v' Yes
O Mo

If yes, please type in below...
{ray 8,989 characters)

o do have some concerns about what appears to be a reduction in the number of centres in
he district where these services will be delivered from. Further analysis needs to be undertaken .

to ensure provision is accessible to those most in need.

If you are one of our current provider organisations, do you stilt intend to
provide -19yrs (0-25 yrs for SEND) services based on the service offer?

Fleasge selecf one apffon oy

O Yes

O Mo

O Don't know

v Not a current provider

If no, please describe why helow...
Please lype iy the box below (max § 998 chamaetars})




Page 50

What times does your organisation/service gurrently deliver Wellkeing, Prevention & Early
Help support?

Please select as many a5 apply

Weekda Weekda Weekda Weeken Weesken Weeken We don't
¥ y y d d d provicde

mormings afternoo evenings mornings afternoo evenings  this

fMon-Fri ns {(Mon- (Mon-Fri {Sat-Sun ns {Sat- {Sat-Sun service

Bam- Fri 4pm- dam- Sun 4pm-
11:38am 12pm-  11pm) 11:58am 12pm-  11pm)
) 3:56pm) J 3.55pm)
Children's cenfres O M | Q O a0 v
Young People Service O O L 2 a a v
Family support O i a O O 0 v
Domestic abuse support | (M 2 | a W v
Emaotionat health and wellbeing a | (M Q a a v
suppoit :
Infarmation, advice and guidance Ct i} Q a a a v
Other WPEH services | a Lt i | 0 v

What times would your organisationfservice be able to deliver Wellbeing, Prevention &

Early Help support in the future?
Flegze seloct ox mmany o8 aomHy

Weekda Weekda Weekda Weeken Weeken Weeken We don't
¥ y y d d d provide

morning afternoo evening morning afternoo evening  this

s {Mon-ns (Mon- s (Mon- = (Sat- ns {(Sat- s (Sat- senice

Frigam- Fri Fridpm- Sun Sun Sun

11:5%am 12pm-  1pm} 8am-  12Zpm-  4pm-

) 3:65pm) 11:5%am 3:55pm) 11pm}

Children's centres 0 E"J | I:I:I a O v
Youhg People Sarvice | O (. N Q a v
Farnily support Q a a a d a v
Domestic abuse support | 1 a a .l | e
Emotional health and wellbeing O W 0 Q O a v
SUpEort

information, advice and guidance | W] 1 Il O W} v

Cther WPEH services [} J | | a ]




Page 51

Would your servicelorganisation be ahle to provide access to Wellbeing,

Prevention & Early Help services all year reund or term-time only?
Please setact onle ool anly

All year Term-tims onky YWe would not
want to provide
this sarvice

Children's centres | Q v
Young Paople Service O (I v
Family support a O v
Domestic abuse support Q | v
Emational health and wellbeing Q | v
aupport
Infermation, advice and guidance (| o v
Other WPEH services d (-

In order to reduce costs and to align better with other organisations, the management of the gervice will be
clusterad together into § areas across Lancashire which are:

» Lancaster, Fylde, VWyre
» Preston

s Chorley, South Ribble, West Lancashire
= Pandle, Burniey

» Hyndburn, Ribble Valley REoszendale

Do you agree or disagree that the service should be cluster together into these 5 areas?
Flessa sefect nne apiion onfy

v Agree
U Disagree
O Pon't know

If you disagree, why?
Flease type in fhe box below (max 9,999 characlers)

Do you have any comments about any of the following?

Governance arrangements
Flease fvpe i fhe Do hefow (max 9,999 sharaifars)

No specific comments. ‘




Page 52

Shared delivery and partnership working
Mease lepe in the box below (max 8 898 chareclers]

We welcome the joining up of relevant services and recognition that péﬁhership working in early
help work is efficient for all agencies.

Manitering and performance reporting
Plaasa type in e box bofow (max 8.8989 chamaters)

iINo specific comments.

Engaging lecal communities
Please fype in the box befow {max 5,998 characters)

Mo specific comments.

Any other issues
Floasac tvpe in the box bolaw (max 8,089 chaorciorst

Lancaster Gity Council understands the positive impact early help and wellbeing can have on

chitdren and young pecples’ lives. We also know that families receiving inadequate help and
suppott can lead to a worsening quality of life for these families and very quickly spiral into ,
unhealthy or chaotic lifestyles and ultimately requiring acute social care, health services and ‘
housing support.

We would request that the wellbeing services engage with city council staff.

Thank you for completing the questionnaire. Please click submit
to send your responses.




Page 53 Agenda Iltem 6

COUNCIL BUSINESS COMMITTEE

Reports ‘for Noting’
10 March 2016

Report of the Democratic Services Manager

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To enable the Committee to consider the process and presentation of reports for noting

at Council and Committee meetings.

This report is public

RECOMMENDATIONS

(2) That the Committee considers the current arrangements for reports ‘for
noting’.

1.0 Introduction

1.1 This report has been drafted in response to a request from a Member of the
Committee, Councillor Mace, who has asked officers to look into why it is
necessary to have reports for noting on Council and Committee agendas, and
whether they can be removed from agendas or reported in an alternative
fashion.

2.0 Proposal Details

2.1 This issue was first raised during the Council meeting on 21 October 2015,
when the agenda contained a report of the Chief Officer (Governance) and a
report of the Leader, which were both for noting. The report of the Chief Officer
(Governance) was to give notice of amendments made by the Leader to the
Scheme of Delegation to Officers, and the report of the Leader was to advise
Councillors of a change to a Cabinet Member’s area of special responsibility.
The Constitution, in the Cabinet Procedure Rules, provides for such changes
in executive arrangements to be reported to the next ordinary meeting of the
Council.

2.2 In proposing that reports for noting be dealt with in an alternative manner,
Councillor Mace has suggested that, if council and committee agendas were to
be split into Part 1 and Part 2, with Part 1 items for decision and Part 2 items
for noting, this would move proceedings on more swiftly. He suggested a
mechanism whereby a member could propose to move a particular report (or
reports) from Part 2 of an agenda to Part 1 if they wished to ask questions. For
example, the Leader’s report to Council is simply for noting, but Members quite



Page 54

often wish to ask questions about the issues the Leader has written about. In
that instance, the report would appear in Part 2 of the agenda and anyone
wishing to move it to Part 2 could propose that. Provided they have a seconder
and Council votes to pass the resolution, the item could then be moved to Part
1 of the agenda to allow Members to ask questions. In this way, placement in
Part 2 of an agenda would not remove the chance for questions, it would simply
avoid unnecessary questions.

2.3 It should be noted that the order of business of ordinary meetings of Council is
set out in the Council Procedure Rules in the Constitution (Part 4, Section 1,
paragraph 2). Any change to the presentation of the agenda, such as the
introduction of a two part agenda with item for noting being taken at the end,
would necessitate a change to the procedure rules

3.0 Options and Options Analysis (including risk assessment)

Option 1: To retain the Option 2: To move to a two part
current system agenda as described in (2) above
Advantages Avoids the need to for two | None identified. If the number of

parts to the agenda.

Avoids the need to formally
make a resolution before
guestions may be asked on
a report with information for
noting.

An agenda which is not split
into different parts is easy to
prepare administratively and
clear for Councillors, officers
and the public.

reports for noting was much higher,
there would be an advantage in
grouping them together and
avoiding the need to look at them in
turn. However, there are few reports
for noting which go to Council or
Committees.

Disadvantages

None identified.

The need to pass a resolution
before a Councillor could ask a
guestion about a report in Part 2.
This would take up time in the
meeting and may result in a
Councillor being unable to ask a
pertinent question because the
resolution to move the report to Part
1is lost (or s/he has no seconder).
Two part agendas are more
complex for Councillors, officers
and the public.




Page 55

Risks None identified. Information | None identified. Information which
which must be reported will | must be reported will be made
be made available for | available for Members and the
Members and the public with | public with both options, satisfying
both options, satisfying the | the need for transparency and
need for transparency and | openness.

openness.

3.2 A possible further option would be for the Monitoring Officer to review
everything the Constitution requires to be reported to a Member body, and to
make recommendations to enable this Committee or Council to consider
whether that is still necessary, or whether the Constitution could be amended
in each case for the information to be provided to Members or the public in
some other way. This review would be a time-consuming exercise for a senior
officer in Democratic Services to undertake on behalf of the Monitoring Officer,
but could be done if the Committee feels the number of reports for noting is
problematic and needs to be changed.

4.0 Conclusion
4.1 In summary, the officer preferred option is to continue the current

arrangements. Introducing a split of the agenda into two parts seems unlikely
to save any time at meetings and may even lengthen them.

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT
(including Health & Safety, Equality & Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety,
Sustainability and Rural Proofing)

None.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no legal implications as a result of this report.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no financial implications as a result of this report.

OTHER RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

Human Resources:
None.

Information Services:
None.

Property:




Page 56

None.

Open Spaces:
None.

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS

The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments.

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS

The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments.

BACKGROUND PAPERS Contact Officer: Debbie Chambers
None. Telephone: 01524 582057
E-mail: dchambers@lancaster.gov.uk
Ref:




Page 57 Agenda Iltem 7

COUNCIL BUSINESS COMMITTEE

Addresses to Council from the Public
10 March 2016

Report of the Democratic Services Manager

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To enable the Committee to consider how the wording of addresses from the public are
presented to Members.

This report is public

RECOMMENDATIONS

(2) That the Committee considers the options set out in this report for
presenting the wording of addresses from the public to Members.

1.0 Introduction

1.1 This report has been drafted in response to a question from a member of the
Committee, Councillor Mace, who has asked whether the names of people
giving public addresses and the subject of the address could be included in the
agenda papers for Council in future.

2.0 Current Arrangements

2.1 Until 2012, the deadline for members of the public to register to speak at a
Council meeting was in advance of agenda publication. At the time of
registering, they were asked to submit the wording of their address and, once
the Chief Executive had confirmed that the address was proper to be
presented, Democratic Services published the name of the addresser and their
address on the agenda.

2.2 However, on 13 September 2012, this Committee resolved “That the deadline
for submitting a request to address Council be changed to “no later than
midday, three days before the day of the meeting”, to match the current
deadline for questions from the public.” This resolution was made to allow
members of the public to see what was on the agenda, before registering to
speak.

2.3  When the change to the deadline was introduced, people could choose to
register and submit their speeches before or after publication of the agenda.
Democratic Services ceased including names and texts of addresses with the
agenda, because to do so may have seemed unfair to those registering after



Page 58

the deadline, on the basis that Councillors would have had longer to consider
the speeches of those registering before the deadline. It is also possible for a
member of the public to register to speak in advance of agenda publication, but
not submit the text of their speech until the deadline, which is after agenda
publication, or to withdraw their registration after publication of the agenda. So,
theoretically, the agenda could contain names and wording of addresses from
some members of the public; names of some other members of the public with
no wording of their address, and names of other members of the public who
subsequently decided to withdraw their request. The meeting itself could
include other members of the public whose names do not appear on the agenda
at all. This would give the appearance of an incomplete agenda.

2.4 Councillor Mace has asked whether addresses received before agenda
publication could be included on the agenda because “it would prepare
Members for any address they are expected to hear.” In fact, including them on
the agenda would only prepare Members for any address they will be expected
to hear that was received before the deadline and accepted by the Chief
Executive as proper to be presented. Option 2, below, is an option which would
prepare Members for any address in advance of the Council meeting.

2.5 Regarding Member preparation time, it should be noted that it has always been
the practice in Democratic Services to notify the relevant Cabinet Member or
Committee Chairman who will have the opportunity to respond at the meeting,
as soon as it is confirmed that an address will be presented.

3.0 Options and Options Analysis (including risk assessment)

Option 1: Status Option 2: No details | Option 3: To put names
guo: no details of of addressers or of addressers and
addressers or their | their addresses on addresses on the
addresses on the the published agenda.
published agenda. | agenda. However,

Democratic Services

to provide names of

addressers and copy

of their address to all

Members by email

as soon as received.

Advantages Doesn’t Would allow Would allow Members

discriminate Members the preparation time, but
between those who | maximum only for addresses

register before and
those who register
after agenda
publication.

preparation time for
all addresses
received.

received before agenda
publication date.

Disadvantages

Members may feel
they do not have
sufficient
preparation time to
hear an address.

None identified.

Members may feel they
do not have sufficient
preparation time to hear
an address made after
the agenda publication
date.

An addresser whose
name appears on the
agenda may withdraw




Page 59

their request to speak
which may be confusing
for Members and
attendees at the
meeting.

Could give the
appearance of an
incomplete agenda.
Risks None identified. None identified. Members of the public
may feel it unfair that
some names appear on
the agenda but others
don'’t.

3.2 The Officer preferred option is Option 2, which would allow Members to prepare
for addresses in advance of the meeting, without causing any confusion on the
agenda papers.

4.0 Conclusion

4.1 The Committee is asked to consider the options in this report.

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT
(including Health & Safety, Equality & Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety,
Sustainability and Rural Proofing)

None.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no legal implications as a result of this report.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no financial implications as a result of this report.

OTHER RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS

Human Resources:
None.

Information Services:
None.

Property:
None.

Open Spaces:




Page 60

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS

The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments.

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS

The Monitoring Officer has been consulted and has no further comments.

BACKGROUND PAPERS Contact Officer: Debbie Chambers
None. Telephone: 01524 582057
E-mail: dchambers@lancaster.gov.uk
Ref:




	Agenda
	5 Lancashire County Council Wellbeing, Prevention and Early Help Service offer - consultation response
	CBC1_Appendix 1.pdf

	6 Reports 'for noting'
	7 Addresses to Council from the public

